From: Steve Parkinson <steve@parkinsonpartnership.uk>
Sent: 11 September 2025 09:23

To: I

Subject: RE: VAT Partial exemption check for 2024/25

Hi I

We have been providing Saltash Town Council for VAT and finance support since 2020. We haven’tincreased
the price since then, but we’ve reached the point where we need to increase it in line with our hourly rate. The
service includes an annual review ‘visit’ (online unless | happen to be visiting Cornwall), review the council’s
annual VAT partial exemption calculation and provide an ongoing VAT and finance advisory service. If the
council is happy to sign up to a three-year agreement rather than annual renewals, we would be happy to offer
a fixed fee of £625 plus VAT per annum with no annual increase (last year’s fee was £600 plus VAT for
comparison). This agreement would cover the 2025/26, 2026/27 and 2027/28 financial years.

This fee does not include:

- attending any meetings (unless stated)

- any travel

- consultation with stakeholder groups

- representing the council to HMRC

- rescuing the council if they ignore the advice given

The Parkinson Partnership LLP has been commissioned to advise over 300 parish and town councils on VAT
over the last 10 years. We also provide advice to the members of 41 county associations of local councils. We
are regulated by AAT in providing tax advice and supervised by them for anti-money laundering purposes. All
advice is covered by our professional indemnity insurance and we are happy to put you in touch with satisfied
customers if required.
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Steve Parkinson
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